
 

  

TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE (TAC) REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

THURSDAY, JUNE 15, 2023 - 9:00 A.M. 

Location: Corpus Christi Regional Transportation Authority (CCRTA) Building 
602 N. Staples Street, Room 210, Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

1. CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL, AND QUORUM DETERMINATION    

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA:   

Opportunity for public suggestions and comments for any items not on the Agenda and within the TAC’s 
jurisdiction (except in matters related to pending litigation). Proceedings are recorded. To make a public 
suggestion or comment at the meeting, please fill out the printed comment card available at the meeting and 
submit it to Corpus Christi MPO staff 10 minutes before the meeting starts. We ask that remarks be limited to 
three minutes, that you identify yourself, and give your address. Those persons addressing the TAC through a 
translator are given twice the amount of time, or six (6) minutes to provide their comments.  All Public 
Comments submitted shall be placed into the record of the meeting. 

3. APPROVAL OF THE TAC MAY 18, 2023 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES   

4. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ITEMS 

A. FY 2022 Annual Listing of Obligated Projects (APL) Approved by Resolution 23-06   
Action: Review, Discuss, Receive Public Comments to Recommend Approval by the Transportation Policy 
Committee 

5. INFORMATION ITEMS 

A. Corpus Christi MPO Regional Coordination Group for Federal Transportation Grants Update    
Action: Review, Discuss and Comment 

B. Regional Stakeholder Group Update on Membership for the Complete Streets, Active Transportation, and 

Micro-Mobility Plan   
Action: Review, Discuss and Comment 

6. REGIONAL FREIGHT TOPIC  

A. TxDOT Role in Multimodal Freight Transportation Slideshow  

7. TAC MEMBER STATEMENTS ON LOCAL AGENCY ACTIVITIES OR ITEMS OF INTEREST 

8. UPCOMING MEETINGS/EVENTS 

A. Transportation Policy Committee:   Regular Meeting July 6, 2023  
B. Joint Regional Traffic Safety Task Force: Meeting   July 12, 2023 
C. Technical Advisory Committee:   Regular Meeting July 20, 2023 
D. Small Area Forecast Task Force:   Meeting  July 20, 2023 

9. ADJOURN 
__________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 - Indicates attachment(s) for the agenda item.        - Indicates a weblink for agenda item 

 

 



 

 

 

 

Public suggestions and comments may be provided before the meeting by emailing ccmpo@cctxmpo.us, by regular 
mail, or by hand-delivery to the Corpus Christi MPO Office at 602 N. Staples St., Suite 300, Corpus Christi, TX 78401. 
Please limit written comments to 1,000 characters. Written comments should be provided at least 1 hour before the 
start of the TAC meeting. 

All Corpus Christi MPO Committee meetings are public meetings and open to the public subject to the access policies 
of the building owner where the meeting is being held.  Any persons with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting 
and who may need auxiliary aids or services are requested to contact the Corpus Christi MPO at (361) 884-0687 at 
least 48 hours in advance so that appropriate arrangements can be made. 

MEETING LOCATION MAP 

 

mailto:ccmpo@cctxmpo.us


CORPUS CHRISTI METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION (CORPUS CHRISTI MPO) 
TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE (TAC) MEETING MINUTES 

Thursday, May 18, 2023 

1. Call to Order, Roll Call, and Quorum Determination 

Vice-Chairperson Gordon Robinson called the meeting to order at 9:00 A.M. 

TAC Members Present:   

       Vice Chairperson Gordon Robinson, AICP, Corpus Christi Regional Transportation Authority (CCRTA) 
Jeff Pollack, ACIP, Port of Corpus Christi Authority 
Juan Pimentel, P.E., Nueces County 
Dan McGinn, AICP, City of Corpus Christi  
Paula Sales-Evans, P.E., TxDOT – Corpus Christi District (CRP) 
Emily Martinez, Coastal Bend Council of Government (non-voting member) 

MPO Staff Present: Rob MacDonald, P.E., Craig Casper, AICP, Victor Mendieta, and Yoshiko Boulan 

2. Public Comments for Items not on the Agenda 

None were made or offered. 

3. Approval of the April 20, 2023, TAC Regular Meeting Minutes  

Ms. Sales-Evans made a motion to approve the April 20, 2023, TAC Regular Meeting Minutes. Mr. Pollack 
seconded; the motion passed unanimously. 

4. Discussion and Possible Action Items 

A. FY 2022 Annual Listing of Obligated Projects (APL) Approved by Resolution 23-06 

Mr. MacDonald presented the TAC with the DRAFT FY 2022 APL.  The APL is a list of federally funded 
projects in the Corpus Christi MPO’s planning area that were obligated in the previous fiscal year. This is an 
annual requirement and the Corpus Christi MPO posts the APL on the website every year.  This year, the 
FHWA and TxDOT directed all Texas MPOs to undertake a public involvement process related to the 
approval of the APL, similar to a TIP approval process.  Based on the Corpus Christi MPO’s Public 
Participation Plan (PPP), the APL is required to be published and made available for public comments. The 
Transportation Policy Committee (TPC) approved the release of the DRAFT FY 2022 APL for a one-month 
public comment period on May 11, 2023.  The Corpus Christi MPO staff requested the TAC to recommend 
the DRAFT FY 2022 APL to the TPC for approval. 

Ms. Sales-Evans asked for the source of this obligated projects information.  Mr. MacDonald explained that 
all MPOs in Texas, including the Corpus Christi MPO, received a list of projects with each project’s obligated 
amount from TxDOT Headquarters in April. Ms. Sales-Evans made a motion to table this item, due to the 
discrepancy in the obligated amount between this list and District data.  Mr. McGinn seconded; the motion 
passed unanimously. 

Ms. Sales-Evans requested Mr. MacDonald to forward the e-mail from TxDOT Headquarters to her so she 
could contact the Headquarters and discuss and verify the dollar amounts.  Mr. MacDonald agreed to 
forward the e-mail to all TAC members.  

B. DRAFT Corpus Christi MPO 2023 Program for Addressing Discrimination (PAD) 

Mr. Casper presented the DRAFT Corpus Christi MPO 2023 Program for Addressing Discrimination (PAD). 
The PAD is a document that lays out the Corpus Christi MPO’s responsibilities in transportation planning and 
its decision-making process toward the Limited English Proficiency (LEP) population, Title VI of Civil Rights, 
Environmental Justice (EJ), and Advanced Racial Equity (ARE).  The PAD needs to be updated every two 
years.  The 2023 PAD additionally addressed the socio-economic analyses based on the 2020 Census results, 
identification of underserved communities, and two Executive Orders (14009 and 14091) issued by 
President Biden. The official guidance for these Executive Orders is not released yet; as soon as the U. S. 
Department of Transportation (US DOT) and Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) issue their guidance, 
the Corpus Christi MPO would incorporate it into the PAD process.  After the internal review, some maps 

Agenda Item 3



included in the previous 2021 PAD are removed for redundancy.  Mr. Casper informed the TAC of a 
substantial correction on LEP population who speak English “not well” or “not at all” from 41,096 to 7,411 
on page 40. This page will be replaced by the corrected one. All proposed changes are shown in the attached 
DRAFT 2023 PAD by track-change format. Mr. Casper requested the TAC to review and comment on the 
DRAFT 2023 PAD and recommend the TPC to release the DRAFT 2023 PAD for a one month public comment 
period.    

Mr. Pollack asked for the source of these LEP population numbers and Mr. Casper answered that the 
number is from the American Community Survey.  Mr. Pollack commented that the LEP population was 
surprisingly high in this region, then he made a motion to recommend the TPC to release the DRAFT 2023 
PAD for a one month public comment period.  Mr. Pimentel seconded; the motion passed unanimously.  

The Corpus Christi MPO staff is expecting the adoption of the 2023 PAD on July 6, 2023. 

C. 2050 MTP Process Discussion 

Mr. Casper briefed the TAC about the Corpus Christi MPO’s 2025 – 2050 MTP Development Process. The 
overview of 2050 MTP Development was briefed last month, and a more in-depth development process was 
provided to the TAC in the agenda packet on the Small Area Forecast, Non-motorized Plan, and a Project 
Scoring Tool. The Item 4C memo had links to these documents and resources for your reference.  

The Appendices in a Guidance for Developing a Performance-Based long-range Transportation Plan was 
issued on Monday, May 15, 2023 by FHWA.  The appendices include a total of seven checklists and the list of 
required performance-based subplans that the State DOTs and MPOs are required to undertake when 
developing the long-range transportation plan. This document was distributed as a handout. Some 
requirements are not applicable to the Corpus Christi MPO’s 2050 MTP. For example, the Corpus Christi 
region is an air quality attainment area, thus the Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality Improvement 
(CMAQ) Plan is not required.   

TPC approved to create the Small Area Forecast Task Force in December 2022.  The Task Force is comprised 
of various entities and its members are expected to provide their professional input on the population, 
employment, land-use, economic activities, and so forth, to discuss and recommend the Regional Control 
Totals by county that would be the foundation of transportation planning for the region in the 2050 MTP. 
Currently, the Corpus Christi MPO has the Texas State Demographer population projection for three 
counties, Nueces, San Patricio, and Aransas and the summary table was provided (Attachment 2).  The 
population projection of Nueces County by Texas State Demographer has notably declined from their 
projection based on the 2010 Census. 

The employment projections by the Texas State Demographer are not yet available for 2050.  Until the 
employment projection becomes available, the SAF Task Force will discuss the regional growth with the 
available data and information such as the area development plans, land use plans, enrollment data from 
the University, College, and School Districts, as well as data from Woods and Poole.  These numbers are 
eventually applied to the Traffic Analysis Zones (TAZs) and used for the development of a total of six 
scenarios by an urban simulation software called UrbanSim.  Since this is a complex process, the Corpus 
Christi MPO hired a consultant, Freese and Nichols, to lead this process. The schedule for this Work 
Authorization was attached (Attachment 1). 

The SAF Task Force meets monthly and adds new members, for example, the Corpus Christi MPO invited the 
Coastal Bend Builders Association’s Government Affairs, Mr. Ben Molina, and he accepted the invitation and 
will participate in the discussion.  

Ms. Sales-Evans asked if there is a need to expand the outreach efforts from this SAF Task Force to the one-
on-one meetings with these entities.  For example, there are several Independent School Districts in this 
region, and their data and input are critical for this forecasting process. Mr. Casper answered that the 
Corpus Christi MPO staff has been working on the Comprehensive Public Involvement Plan with a 
consultant.  The 2050 MTP is comprised of the aforementioned subplans, and a coherent public involvement 
process and activities are necessary.   

Agenda Item 3



Mr. McGinn offered that the City of Corpus Christi’s Development Services restarted the meeting with the 
ISDs and he may be able to connect these ISD representatives or information to the Corpus Christi MPO 
staff. 

Mr. MacDonald said that the Corpus Christi MPO is reaching out to the organizations, committees, and 
groups.  For example, Mr. MacDonald will participate in the City of Corpus Christi’s Capital Improvement 
Advisory Committee after the TAC meeting today. The City of Corpus Christi hired the consultant Pape-
Dawson for the development of a Comprehensive Master Plan that includes roadways, stormwater, and 
water infrastructures. He talked to the City Manager, Assistant City Manager, and Pape-Dawson to obtain 
the information and data collected by Pape-Dawson at each Area Development Plan level.  Also, he has been 
participating in the South Texas Military Task Force. This collected data and information will be shared with 
the SAF Task Force and the TAC.  The notable decline of the State Demographer’s population projection for 
Nueces County is not fully discussed or analyzed yet, there may be various factors to look at it.  Also, there 
are many things to consider, for example, Texas A&M University-Corpus Christi (TAMU-CC) enrollment for 
online courses is increasing but physical attendance on the campus is decreasing.  The Corpus Christi MPO 
staff is collecting as much information and data as possible, and the Consultant Team will bring their 
professional analyzing capabilities to fill gaps and help to establish the Regional Control Totals. 

TAC members commented there may be the need to see the numbers in telework, private and charter 
school enrollments, weekend and seasonal traffic patterns, hurricane evacuation, and so forth.  

Mr. Casper explained that the Corpus Christi MPO’s enhanced travel demand model is capable of a more 
complex analysis of these mentioned factors, including the hurricane evacuation route planning.  He 
mentioned a decision support tool of the National Hurricane Program called HURREVAC.  He is a user of this 
program.  The next training opportunity starts next month, and he will share the information with the TAC 
and regional emergency management personnel. 

This item is discussion and comment only and no action is required. 

5. Information Items 

A. Regional Stakeholder Group Membership for the Complete Streets, Active Transportation, and Micro-
mobility Plan 

This item is related to the 2050 MTP Development.  As indicated in the FHWA’s Long-Range Transportation 
Plan Development Guidance, the Corpus Christi MPO is required to develop a Complete Streets, Active 
Transportation, and Micro-mobility Plan that should be integrated into the MTP.   

This plan will be developed by Freese and Nichols and the Work Authorization 2023.11 Notice to Proceed 
letter, the detailed scope and deliverables, and the project schedule are attached.  

The Corpus Christi MPO staff is proposing the creation of a stakeholder group that represents the 
community as a Project Steering Committee and helps the Corpus Christi MPO and Freese and Nichols to 
develop this plan.  The potential agencies, entities, and organizations are listed in the Item 5A memo, which 
includes local and state agencies, law enforcement, health care, and non-profit organizations.    

Mr. MacDonald asked the TAC to review this potential membership list and if there are any additional 
suggestions, contact the Corpus Christi MPO staff.  Mr. Pollack said that he would like to suggest some 
people from the City of Corpus Christi’s Transportation Advisory Committee and Parks & Recreation 
Advisory Committee members, and he would send the information to Mr. MacDonald.   

B. Regional Safety Task Force Meeting of May 10, 2023 Recap 

Mr. Casper provided to the TAC the Regional Traffic Safety Task Force meeting recap held on May 10, 2023. 
This meeting was the first joint meeting between TxDOT’s Wrong-Way Drivers Task Force and Corpus Christi 
MPO’s Regional Traffic Safety Task Force.  The meeting was well attended, and useful information was 
exchanged. 

Since the operation began, the Wrong-Way Drivers Task Force stopped two wrong-way drivers and ticketed 
eighty-eight DUI drivers. The Wrong-Way Drivers Task Force is currently analyzing the data for more 

Agenda Item 3



effective and efficient operation, such as switching from a 24/7 enforcement to a more specific time and day 
enforcement schedule. 

The Task Force was informed that the Work Authorization for Crash Analysis and Regional Safety Action Plan 
Notice to Proceed was issued to Halff Associates.  One of the deliverables is to identify twenty cost-effective 
safety improvement projects, and the Corpus Christi MPO staff is considering applying for the Safe Streets 
and Roads for All (SS4A) Grant Program’s supplemental planning and demonstration activities.  Mr. Casper 
informed the TAC that there were not enough applicants for demonstration projects last time, and $177 
million in funding is being carried into the 2024 opportunity.  The Corpus Christi MPO will bring the details 
and information to the TAC.  This grant program requires local match and there might be some coordination 
needed with the TxDOT Corpus Christi District. 

Ms. Sales-Evans asked if there are specific demonstration projects envisioned by the Corpus Christi MPO 
staff. Mr. Casper answered that it is difficult to identify specific projects until the crash analysis is done, but 
US DOT prefers certain projects such as ITS, traffic signal coordination, variable speed limits, and so forth.  
The Corpus Christi MPO staff will work closely with the Consultant Team and partner entities. 

Ms. Sales-Evans asked about the approximate timeframe.  Mr. Casper said the Regional Safety Action Plan 
would be completed in August/September, but the initial analysis of the twenty cost-effective safety 
improvement projects would be done in mid-June.     

6. Regional Grant Coordination Topic 

A. Corpus Christi MPO Regional Coordination Group for Federal Transportation Grants  
Mr. MacDonald provided the TAC with an updated Federal Discretionary Grant Summary Table. There are 
two new grant opportunities announced.  One is the Reduction of Truck Emissions at Port Facilities Grant, 
and the closing date is June 16, 2023.  The Corpus Christi MPO staff expects the Port of Corpus Christi to 
apply for this grant.  The other one is the Promoting Resilient Operations for Transformative, Efficient, and 
Cost-Saving Transportation (PROTECT) Program.  Both programs’ Notice of Funding Opportunity (NOFO) 
were included in the agenda item.   

Also, the application deadline for the Charging and Fueling Infrastructure Grants Program (CFI) has been 
extended from May 30, 2023 to June 13, 2023.  The Coastal Bend Council of Governments (CBCOG) issued a 
Call for Partnerships for this grant, and this will be discussed in the next CBCOG meeting, on May 26, 2023. 

Mr. MacDonald informed the TAC that the Corpus Christi MPO staff believes there are three entities 
interested in this grant and suggested coordination among these entities to jointly apply for this grant.  

The TxDOT’s 2023 Transportation Alternative (TA) Call for Projects is underway and the City of Portland and 
the City of Corpus Christi will submit their applications with  the Corpus Christi MPO providing  supporting 
letters for both entities.  

7. TAC Member Statements on Local Agency Activities or Items of Interest 

Mr. Robinson informed the TAC about the free shuttle bus service offered by the CCRTA on Saturday, May 
20, 2023 during the Beach to Bay Relay Marathon.  The CCRTA will take some ridership counts for large 
events like this.   

8. Upcoming Meetings/Events: 

A. Transportation Policy Committee:    Regular Meeting June 1, 2023 
B. Technical Advisory Committee:    Regular Meeting June 15, 2023 
C. Small Area Forecast Task Force:    Meeting  June 15, 2023 
D. Joint Regional Traffic Safety Task Force:  Meeting  July 12, 2023  

9. Adjourn 

The meeting was adjourned at 10:08 a.m. 

Agenda Item 3



 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Date:  June 8, 2023 

To:  Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) 

From:  Craig Casper, Senior Transportation Planner 

Through: Robert MacDonald, Transportation Planning Director 

Subject: Item 4A: FY 2022 Annual Listing of Obligated Projects (APL) Approved by 
Resolution 23-06 

Action: Review, Discuss, Receive Public Comments and Possible Action to Recommend 
Approval by the Transportation Policy Committee with DRAFT Resolution 23-06 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Summary 

Federal Regulations require MPOs, State Departments of Transportation, and Public Transportation 
Operators to develop a 4-year Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) and a listing of federally 
funded projects that were obligated in the preceding program year.  The Annual Listing of Obligated 
Projects needs to be published and made available to the public in accordance with the Corpus Christi 
MPO’s Public Participation Plan (PPP) and approved by the TPC. 

Recommendation  

The Corpus Christi MPO staff recommends that the TAC review and receive public comments on the 
DRAFT Resolution 23-06 and FY 2022 Annual Listing of Obligated Projects and recommend to the TPC to 
approve.   

Proposed Motion  

Move to recommend that the TPC approve the DRAFT Resolution 23-06 and FY 2022 Annual Listing of 
Obligated Projects as presented. 

Attachments:  

1. FY 2022 Annual Listing of Obligated Projects  
2. DRAFT Resolution 23-06: Approval of Fiscal Year 2022 Annual Listing of Obligated Projects 

 

Agenda Item 4A



 

 

 

 
Fiscal Year 2022 

Annual Project Listing 
 

 

 

 

 
 

MAY 2023 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Corpus Christi Metropolitan Planning Organization 
602 N. Staples Street, Suite 300 

Corpus Christi, TX 78401 
Tel 361.884.0687 | www.corpuschristi-mpo.org 

Agenda Item 4A - Attachment 1



CORPUS CHRISTI METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION 
 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Funding for this document was provided by the U.S. Department of Transportation (DOT), 
Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) and the Federal Transit Administration (FTA). 

 

Equal Employment Opportunity Employer 
 

The Corpus Christi Metropolitan Planning Organization (Corpus Christi MPO), as a recipient of 
federal financial assistance and under Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 and related statutes, 
ensures that no person shall, on the grounds of race, religion, color, national origin, sex, age, or 
disability be excluded from participation in, be denied the benefits of, or otherwise be subjected 
to discrimination under any agency programs or activities. ADA and Title VI inquiries should be 
forwarded to Rob MacDonald, P.E., Corpus Christi MPO, 602 N. Staples Street, Suite 300, Corpus 
Christi, TX 78401, (361) 884-0687 or rmacdonald@cctxmpo.us. 

Agenda Item 4A - Attachment 1



CORPUS CHRISTI METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION 

 

 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 

REQUIREMENTS .................................................................................................................. 1 

CORPUS CHRISTI METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION ....................................... 1 

HIGHWAY PROJECTS .......................................................................................................... 2 

CSJ Number 1742-01-026 (FM 1694) .............................................................................. 3 
CSJ Number 0074-05-098 (IH 37) .................................................................................... 3 
CSJ Number 0074-06-241 (IH 37) .................................................................................... 3 
CSJ Number 0074-06-249 (IH 37) .................................................................................... 4 

GROUP PROJECTS ............................................................................................................... 5 

CSJ Number 0617-01-170 (SH 358) ................................................................................. 6 
CSJ Number 0074-06-253 (US 181) ................................................................................. 6 
CSJ Number 0617-02-001 (PR 22) ................................................................................... 6 
CSJ Number 0916-35-243 (CS)......................................................................................... 7 
CSJ Number 0916-35-247 (CS)......................................................................................... 7 
CSJ Number 0617-01-206 (SH 358) ................................................................................. 7 

PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION PROJECTS (Corpus Christi RTA)  ............................................ 8 

FY 2022 Annual Project Listing – Transit Projects ........................................................... 9 
 

 

Agenda Item 4A - Attachment 1



CORPUS CHRISTI METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION 

FY 2022 ANNUAL PROJECT LISTING 1 MAY 2023 

REQUIREMENT 

An Annual Listing of Obligated Projects is required for each metropolitan area. The purpose of this effort is 
to increase the transparency of government spending on transportation projects and strategies in 
metropolitan areas to state and local officials, and the public at large. On an annual basis, the state, public 
transportation operator, and the MPO cooperatively develop a listing of projects (including investments in 
pedestrian walkways and bicycle transportation facilities) for which funds under 23 U.S.C. or 49 U.S.C. 
Chapter 53 were obligated in the preceding program year. 

An obligation is defined as the federal government’s legal commitment to pay the federal share of a project’s 
cost. For FTA projects, obligation occurs when the FTA grants are awarded. For FHWA projects, obligation 
occurs when a projects agreement is executed and the State, grantee request that the funds be obligated. 
An obligated project is one that has been approved by the federal government for reimbursement. Obligated 
projects in this report are broken down into the following three categories: Highways, Bicycle and Pedestrian, 
and Grouped Projects. 

The content of the Annual Listing of Obligated Projects report provides an overview of the transportation 
planning and programming process and the resulting federal funding obligation of the Transportation 
Improvement Program (TIP) for the Corpus Christi MPO’s 2022 Fiscal Year (October 1, 2022, to September 
30, 2023). 

CORPUS CHRISTI METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION (CORPUS CHRISTI MPO) 

In April 2000, the Transportation Policy Committee adopted a resolution to change the MPO designation 
from the City of Corpus Christi to the Transportation Policy Committee. On June 28, 2000, an agreement was 
signed by the State of Texas and the elected officials of the cities and counties on the Transportation Policy 
Committee redesignating the Transportation Policy Committee as the MPO for the Corpus Christi 
Metropolitan Planning Area. The Transportation Policy Committee composed of four elected officials and 
three appointed officials, is the policy making governing body and provides a forum for cooperative decision-
making for the transportation planning process. 

The Transportation Planning activities of the MPO are concentrated in the Urbanized Areas of Nueces and 
San Patricio Counties. This area is also known as the Corpus Christi Metropolitan Area. The Corpus Christi 
Metropolitan Area and encompasses more than 348 square miles. Based on the 2020 Census, almost the 
entire population of the MPO area resides within the incorporated limits of the cities of Corpus Christi, 
Gregory, and Portland. 

The two-committee organizational structure of the Corpus Christi Metropolitan Planning Organizations 
consists of the Transportation Policy Committee and the Technical Advisory Committee. 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 4A - Attachment 1



CORPUS CHRISTI METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION 

FY 2022 ANNUAL PROJECT LISTING 2 MAY 2023 

                                                          

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

HIGHWAY PROJECTS 

 

  

Agenda Item 4A - Attachment 1



CORPUS CHRISTI METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION 

FY 2022 ANNUAL PROJECT LISTING 3 MAY 2023 

Federal-Aid Project Number:       
2020449       
       

CSJ Number:  MPO Project ID:  Sponsor:  Phase of Work:   
1742-01-026  N/A  TxDOT-CRP  C, E 
       

Project Name/Facility:  Limits:  Funding Categories: 
FM 1694  From: 1.94 MI SW OF IH 37  8 
  To: 2.16 MI SW OF IH 37   
 

Project Description: 
HAZARD ELIMINATION & SAFETY 
 

Amount of Federal Funding Programmed in MPO TIP:  $ 20,338.00 
 

Amount of Federal Funding Obligated in Fiscal Year: $ 208,359.13 
 

Amount of Federal Funding Remaining and Available for Subsequent Years:  $ 0.00 

 

Federal-Aid Project Number:       
2B20014       
       

CSJ Number:  MPO Project ID:  Sponsor:  Phase of Work:   
0074-05-098  N/A  TxDOT-CRP   C 
       

Project Name/Facility:  Limits:  Funding Categories: 
IH 37  From: NUECES RIVER (CB)  4R 
  To: IH 37/US 77 INTERCHANGE   
 

Project Description: 
WIDEN FREEWAY BY CONSTRUCTING ADDITIONAL 2 TRAVEL LANES NB & 1 ADDITIONAL TRAVEL LANE SB 
 

Amount of Federal Funding Programmed in MPO TIP:  MOD 
 

Amount of Federal Funding Obligated in Fiscal Year: $ 5,972,297.46 
 

Amount of Federal Funding Remaining and Available for Subsequent Years:  $ 0.00 

 

Federal-Aid Project Number:       
2B20015       
       

CSJ Number:  MPO Project ID:  Sponsor:  Phase of Work:   
0074-06-241  MPO-002  TxDOT-CRP  C 
       

Project Name/Facility:  Limits:  Funding Categories: 
IH 37  From: REDBIRD LANE (OVERPASS)  12, 2, 4U 
  To: NUECES RIVER   
 

Project Description: 
WIDEN FREEWAY BY CONSTRUCTING ADDITIONAL 2 TRAVEL LANES NB AND 1 ADDITIONAL TRAVEL LANE SB 
 

Amount of Federal Funding Programmed in MPO TIP:  $ 48,000,000.00 
 

Amount of Federal Funding Obligated in Fiscal Year: $ 0.00 
 

Amount of Federal Funding Remaining and Available for Subsequent Years:  $ 0.00 

 

Agenda Item 4A - Attachment 1



CORPUS CHRISTI METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION 

FY 2022 ANNUAL PROJECT LISTING 4 MAY 2023 

Federal-Aid Project Number:       
2820015       
       

CSJ Number:  MPO Project ID:  Sponsor:  Phase of Work:   
0074-06-249  N/A  TXDOT-CRP  C 
       

Project Name/Facility:  Limits:  Funding Categories: 
IH 37  From: REDBIRD LANE  1 
  To: NUECES RIVER   
 

Project Description: 
SURFACE/ROADWAY RESTORATION 
 

Amount of Federal Funding Programmed in MPO TIP:  $ 2,031,314.00 
 

Amount of Federal Funding Obligated in Fiscal Year: $ 14,000,000.00 
 

Amount of Federal Funding Remaining and Available for Subsequent Years:  $ 0.00 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Agenda Item 4A - Attachment 1



CORPUS CHRISTI METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION 

FY 2022 ANNUAL PROJECT LISTING 5 MAY 2023 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

GROUPED PROJECTS 
  

Agenda Item 4A - Attachment 1



CORPUS CHRISTI METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION 

FY 2022 ANNUAL PROJECT LISTING 6 MAY 2023 

Federal-Aid Project Number:       
1602259       
       

CSJ Number:  MPO Project ID:  Sponsor:  Phase of Work:   
0617-01-170  S087C0294A  TxDOT-CRP  C, E 
       

Project Name/Facility:  Limits:  Funding Categories: 
SH 358  From: NILE DRIVE  1, 2 
  To: AYERS STREET   
 

Project Description: 
RAMP REVERSAL PHASE II-A (SOUTHSIDE ONLY) 
 

Amount of Federal Funding Programmed in MPO TIP:  $ 2,820,000.00 
 

Amount of Federal Funding Obligated in Fiscal Year: $ 2,820,000.00 
 

Amount of Federal Funding Remaining and Available for Subsequent Years:  $ 0.00 

 

Federal-Aid Project Number:       
2021550       
       

CSJ Number:  MPO Project ID:  Sponsor:  Phase of Work:   
0074-06-253  N/A  TxDOT-CRP  C 
       

Project Name/Facility:  Limits:  Funding Categories: 
US 181  From: TANCAHUA STREET  8 
  To: BREWSTER STREET   
 

Project Description: 
ADVANCED TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT SYSTEM CONNECTION 
 

Amount of Federal Funding Programmed in MPO TIP:  $ 249,868.78 
 

Amount of Federal Funding Obligated in Fiscal Year: $ 249,868.78 
 

Amount of Federal Funding Remaining and Available for Subsequent Years:  $ 0.00 

 

Federal-Aid Project Number:       
2021752       
       

CSJ Number:  MPO Project ID:  Sponsor:  Phase of Work:   
0617-02-001  N/A  TxDOT-CRP  C, E 
       

Project Name/Facility:  Limits:  Funding Categories: 
PR 22  From: AT INTERSECTION OF GIWW BRIDGE/PR 22  6 
  To:    
 

Project Description: 
BRIDGE MAINTENANCE 
 

Amount of Federal Funding Programmed in MPO TIP:  $ 1,880,135.66 
 

Amount of Federal Funding Obligated in Fiscal Year: $ 1,880,135.66 
 

Amount of Federal Funding Remaining and Available for Subsequent Years:  $ 0.00 

 

Agenda Item 4A - Attachment 1



CORPUS CHRISTI METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION 

FY 2022 ANNUAL PROJECT LISTING 7 MAY 2023 

Federal-Aid Project Number:       
2022545       
       

CSJ Number:  MPO Project ID:  Sponsor:  Phase of Work:   
0916-35-243  N/A    C 
       

Project Name/Facility:  Limits:  Funding Categories: 
CS  From: ON SOUTH PORT AVE AT TARLTON AVE  8, LC 
  To: SARITA STREET   
 

Project Description: 
TRAFFIC SIGNAL IMPROVEMENTS 
 

Amount of Federal Funding Programmed in MPO TIP:  $ 33,732.90 
 

Amount of Federal Funding Obligated in Fiscal Year: $ 33,732.90 
 

Amount of Federal Funding Remaining and Available for Subsequent Years:  $ 0.00 

 

Federal-Aid Project Number:       
2022546       
       

CSJ Number:  MPO Project ID:  Sponsor:  Phase of Work:   
0916-35-247  N/A    C 
       

Project Name/Facility:  Limits:  Funding Categories: 
CS  From: ON TEXAN TRAIL ST FROM S STAPLES STREET  8, LC 
  To: BUCCANEER DRIVE   
 

Project Description: 
TRAFFIC SIGNAL IMPROVEMENTS 
 

Amount of Federal Funding Programmed in MPO TIP:  $ 49,371.90 
 

Amount of Federal Funding Obligated in Fiscal Year: $ 49,371.90 
 

Amount of Federal Funding Remaining and Available for Subsequent Years:  $ 0.00 

 

Federal-Aid Project Number:       
2022547       
       

CSJ Number:  MPO Project ID:  Sponsor:  Phase of Work:   
0617-01-206  N/A  TxDOT-CRP  C 
       

Project Name/Facility:  Limits:  Funding Categories: 
SH 358  From: AIRLINE ROAD  1 
  To: AYERS STREET   
 

Project Description: 
RESURFACE ROADWAY 
 

Amount of Federal Funding Programmed in MPO TIP:  $ 6,642,714.60 
 

Amount of Federal Funding Obligated in Fiscal Year: $ 6,642,714.60 
 

Amount of Federal Funding Remaining and Available for Subsequent Years:  $ 0.00 

 

Agenda Item 4A - Attachment 1



CORPUS CHRISTI METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION 

FY 2022 ANNUAL PROJECT LISTING 8 MAY 2023 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION PROJECTS  
(Corpus Christi Regional Transportation Authority) 

  

Agenda Item 4A - Attachment 1



CORPUS CHRISTI METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION 

FY 2022 ANNUAL PROJECT LISTING 9 MAY 2023 

FY
 2

02
2 

An
nu

al
 P

ro
je

ct
 L

is
tin

g 
– 

Tr
an

si
t P

ro
je

ct
s 

 

 

Agenda Item 4A - Attachment 1



CORPUS CHRISTI METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION (CORPUS CHRISTI MPO) 

DRAFT RESOLUTION 23-06 

APPROVAL OF FISCAL YEAR 2022 ANNUAL LISTING OF OBLIGATED PROJECTS 

(FY 2022 APL) 

WHEREAS, the Corpus Christi Metropolitan Planning Organization (Corpus Christi MPO) is required to 

develop a 4-year Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) in cooperation with the State Department 

of Transportation (TxDOT) and a public transportation operator Corpus Christi Regional Transportation 

Authority (CCRTA) under 49 U.S.C. 5303 (j); and 

WHEREAS, the Corpus Christi MPO, TxDOT, CCRTA are required to cooperatively develop a listing of 

federally funded projects that were obligated in the preceding program year under 23 CFR 450.326; and 

WHEREAS, the listing of annual obligated projects shall be published and made available in accordance 

with the Corpus Christi MPO’s Public Participation Plan (PPP);  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Corpus Christi MPO Transportation Policy Committee hereby 

approves the Fiscal Year 2022 Annual Listing of Obligated Projects; and 

That it is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at which this resolution is passed is 

open to the public and that public notice of the time, place and purpose of said meeting was given as 

required by law. 

That all public participation requirements identified within the Corpus Christi MPO Public Participation 

Plan related to this action by the Transportation Policy Committee were met and completed. 

UNANIMOUSLY ADOPTED the 6th day of July 2023, at the Transportation Policy Committee meeting of 
the Corpus Christi Metropolitan Planning Organization. 

Signed this 6th day of July 2023 

David R. Krebs 

The Honorable David R. Krebs, TPC Chair  
Corpus Christi Metropolitan Planning Organization 
County Judge, San Patricio County 

Print Name 

ATTEST: 

Robert F. MacDonald, MPA, P.E. 
Transportation Planning Director 
Corpus Christi Metropolitan Planning Organization 

Agenda Item 4A - Attachment 2



 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Date:  June 8, 2023 

To:  Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) 

From:  Craig Casper, Senior Transportation Planner 

Through: Robert MacDonald, Transportation Planning Director 

Subject:     Item 5A: Corpus Christi MPO Regional Coordination Group for Federal Transportation 
Grants Update 

Action: Review and Discuss Grant Proposals and Coordination 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Summary 

The Corpus Christi MPO staff continues to present information to serve as the focus for the Regional 
Coordination Group. The TAC members and Corpus Christi MPO staff are welcome to invite other local staff 
members of the agencies related to transportation project and program delivery in our region. We encourage 
all those to attend the TAC meeting to provide their input to the specific federal transportation grants being 
proposed and identified for future submittals over the remaining four years of these transportation grants. 
The Corpus Christi MPO staff will inform the TPC and TAC of available grant opportunities whenever these 
become available and ask for their comments and directions as part of the regional coordination efforts.  

The USDOT has developed a new grant dashboard that is easily searchable. The web address of this 
dashboard is https://www.transportation.gov/grants/dashboard. Additional information on applying for 
grants has been added to the USDOT Grant Navigator. The web address for this is: 
https://www.transportation.gov/dot-navigator.  

The Notice of Funding Opportunity for Charging and Fueling Infrastructure Grants Program application 

deadline is extended to June 13, 2023. The most recent Corpus Christi MPO FY 2023 Competitive Grant 

Summary Table is provided as Attachment 1. 

Federal Grant Results 

The most recent award of federal funds was through the Railroad Crossing Elimination Program. Attachment 
2 describes the projects awarded in Texas. No projects were in our region. 

Members and Discussion Topics 

The TAC members represent the Corpus Christi MPO’s local governments and agencies and continue to serve 
as the Regional Coordination Group for Federal Transportation Grants.  Other targeted participants would be 
local government and agency staff members with expertise in the specific transportation grant or in 
coordination activities between local entities.  Additional staff from private sector partners, industry, and 
non-profit organizations involved in transportation project and program development may also be invited for 
specific grant discussions. 

Attachments 

1. Corpus Christi MPO FY 2023 Competitive Grant Summary Table 
2. Railroad Crossing Elimination Program Awards in Texas 

Agenda Item 5A

https://www.transportation.gov/grants/dashboard
https://www.transportation.gov/dot-navigator


Corpus Christi MPO FY 2023 Competitive Grant Summary Table 

https://www.transportation.gov/bipartisan-infrastructure-law/key-notices-funding-opportunity 

Program Description Eligible Entity 2023 Deadline 

Transportation Safety, Equity, Resilience & Other 

Rebuilding American 
Infrastructure with 
Sustainability and Equity 
(RAISE) 

Provides grants for surface transportation 
infrastructure projects that will have a 
significant local or regional impact (aka Local 
and Regional Project Assistance). 

State, MPO, Local 
Government 

2/28/2023 

Nationally Significant 
Multimodal Freight and 
Highway Projects (INFRA) 

Provides grants for multimodal freight and 
highway projects of national or regional 
significance. 

State, MPO, Local 
Government, FLMA 

Spring 2023 
(TBA) 

Bridge Investment 
Program 

Provides grants for projects to improve the 
condition of bridges and culverts and the 
safety, efficiency, and reliability of the 
movement of people and freight over bridges. 

State, MPO, Local 
Government, FLMA 

Summer 2023 
(TBA) 

Natural Gas Distribution 
Infrastructure Safety and 
Modernization Program 

Repair, rehabilitate, or replace the natural gas 
distribution pipeline systems 

Local Governments 
or Community 
Owned Utility 

March/April 
2023 (TBA) 

Safe Streets and Roads 
for All 
 

Provides grants to support local initiatives to 
prevent transportation-related death and 
serious injury on roads and streets 
(commonly referred to as “Vision Zero” or 
“Toward Zero Deaths” initiatives). 

MPO, Local 
Government 

7/10/2023 

Thriving Communities 

Ensure disadvantaged communities adversely 
and/or disproportionately affected by 
environmental, climate, and human health 
policy outcomes have the technical tools and 
organizational capacity to comprehensively 
plan for and deliver quality infrastructure 
projects and community development 
projects. 

State, Local, MPO, 
Transit 

TBA 

Reconnecting 
Communities Pilot 
Program — Capital 
Construction Grants 

Provides grants for projects to restore 
community connectivity by removing, 
retrofitting, or mitigating highways or other 
transportation facilities that create barriers to 
community connectivity, including to mobility, 
access, or economic development. 

State, MPO, Local 
Government 

TBA 

Reconnecting 
Communities Pilot 
Program — Planning 
Grants 

Provides grants for feasibility studies and 
other planning activities for projects to restore 
community connectivity by removing, 
retrofitting, or mitigating highways or other 
transportation facilities that create barriers to 
community connectivity, including to mobility, 
access, or economic development. 

State, MPO, Local 
Government 

TBA 

Nationally Significant 
Federal Lands and Tribal 
Projects (NSFLTP) Program 

Provides grants to Tribes and Federal land 
management agencies to complete projects 
that will provide substantial benefits to their 
communities or parklands. 

FLMA, *State, 
MPO, Local 

Government with 
FLMA sponsor 

 

Agenda Item 5A - Attachment 1

https://www.transportation.gov/bipartisan-infrastructure-law/key-notices-funding-opportunity
https://www.transportation.gov/RAISEgrants
https://www.transportation.gov/RAISEgrants
https://www.transportation.gov/RAISEgrants
https://www.transportation.gov/RAISEgrants
https://www.transportation.gov/grants/infra-grants-program
https://www.transportation.gov/grants/infra-grants-program
https://www.transportation.gov/grants/infra-grants-program
https://www.fhwa.dot.gov/bridge/bip/index.cfm
https://www.fhwa.dot.gov/bridge/bip/index.cfm
https://www.transportation.gov/SS4A
https://www.transportation.gov/SS4A
https://www.transportation.gov/grants/reconnecting-communities
https://www.transportation.gov/grants/reconnecting-communities
https://www.transportation.gov/grants/reconnecting-communities
https://www.transportation.gov/grants/reconnecting-communities
https://www.transportation.gov/grants/reconnecting-communities
https://www.transportation.gov/grants/reconnecting-communities
https://www.transportation.gov/grants/reconnecting-communities
https://www.transportation.gov/grants/reconnecting-communities
https://highways.dot.gov/federal-lands/programs/significant
https://highways.dot.gov/federal-lands/programs/significant
https://highways.dot.gov/federal-lands/programs/significant


Corpus Christi MPO FY 2023 Competitive Grant Summary Table 

Program Description Eligible Entity 2023 Deadline 

Transportation Safety, Equity, Resilience & Other 

Advanced Transportation 
Technologies and 
Innovative Mobility 
Deployment  

Provides grants to deploy, install, and operate 
advanced transportation technologies to 
improve safety, mobility, efficiency, system 
performance, intermodal connectivity, and 
infrastructure return on investment. 

State, MPO, Local 
Government 

  

Strengthening Mobility 
and Revolutionizing 
Transportation (SMART) 

Projects utilizing innovative technology to 
Improve Transportation Efficiently and Safety 

State, MPO, Local 
Government, 
Public Transit 

TBA 

Accelerated Innovation 
Deployment (AID) 
Demonstration Program 

Provides grants to support the 
pilot/demonstration of innovations on 
projects, in areas such as planning, financing, 
operations, pavements, structures, materials, 
environment, and construction. 

State, FLMA, *MPO 
& Local 

Government 
through State 

  

Charging and Fueling 
Infrastructure Grants 
Program (Community 
Charging) 

Provides grants for projects to develop 
electric vehicle charging and hydrogen, 
propane, and natural gas fueling 
infrastructure access along alternative fuel 
corridors throughout the country, including in 
rural areas, low- and moderate-income 
neighborhoods, and communities with a low 
ratio of private parking spaces to households 
or a high ratio of multiunit dwellings to single 
family homes. 

State, MPO, Local 
Government, 

FLMA  
6/13/2023 

Charging and Fueling 
Infrastructure Grants 
Program (Corridor 
Charging) 

Deploys publicly accessible EV charging 
infrastructure and hydrogen, propane, and 
natural gas fueling infrastructure along 
designated Alternative Fuel Corridors. 

State, MPO, Local 
Government, FLMA  

TBA 

National Electric Vehicle 
Infrastructure (NEVI) Set-
aside Discretionary Grant 

10 percent set-aside each fiscal year to 
provide grants to provide additional assistance 
to strategically deploy EV charging 
infrastructure. 

State, Local 
Government, FLMA 

  

Promoting Resilient 
Operations for 
Transformative, Efficient, 
and Cost-saving 
Transportation (PROTECT) 
Discretionary Grants 

Provides grants for activities that enable 
communities to address vulnerabilities to 
current and future weather events, natural 
disasters, and changing conditions, including 
sea level rise, and plan transportation 
improvements and emergency response 
strategies to address those vulnerabilities. 

State, MPO, Local 
Government, 

*FLMA with State 
8/18/2023  

Transit & Intercity Rail 

Areas of Persistent 
Poverty Program 

Increase transit access for the underserved 
communities 

Recipients and 
subrecipients 5307, 

5310, and 5311 
3/10/2023 

Railroad Crossing 
Elimination Program 

Railway Grade Separation   
Summer 2023 

(TBA) 

 

Agenda Item 5A - Attachment 1

https://ops.fhwa.dot.gov/bipartisan-infrastructure-law/index.htm
https://ops.fhwa.dot.gov/bipartisan-infrastructure-law/index.htm
https://ops.fhwa.dot.gov/bipartisan-infrastructure-law/index.htm
https://ops.fhwa.dot.gov/bipartisan-infrastructure-law/index.htm
https://www.fhwa.dot.gov/innovation/grants/
https://www.fhwa.dot.gov/innovation/grants/
https://www.fhwa.dot.gov/innovation/grants/
https://www.grants.gov/web/grants/view-opportunity.html?oppId=346798
https://www.grants.gov/web/grants/view-opportunity.html?oppId=346798
https://www.grants.gov/web/grants/view-opportunity.html?oppId=346798
https://www.grants.gov/web/grants/view-opportunity.html?oppId=346798
https://www.fhwa.dot.gov/environment/protect/discretionary/
https://www.fhwa.dot.gov/environment/protect/discretionary/
https://www.fhwa.dot.gov/environment/protect/discretionary/
https://www.fhwa.dot.gov/environment/protect/discretionary/
https://www.fhwa.dot.gov/environment/protect/discretionary/
https://www.fhwa.dot.gov/environment/protect/discretionary/
https://www.transit.dot.gov/grant-programs/areas-persistent-poverty-program
https://www.transit.dot.gov/grant-programs/areas-persistent-poverty-program


Corpus Christi MPO FY 2023 Competitive Grant Summary Table 

Program Description Eligible Entity 2023 Deadline 

Transit & Intercity Rail 

FEMA Transit Security 
Grant 

Promote sustainable, risk-based efforts to 
protect critical transportation infrastructure 
and the traveling public 

Public transit based 
on the ridership, 
transit systems  

5/18/2023 

Low/No Emission Bus 
Program 

Support the transition to the clean and 
efficient transit vehicles 

Public Transit 4/13/2023 

Bus and Bus Facilities 
Competitive Grants 

Bus and Bus Facility Procurements Public Transit 4/13/2023 

Port & Freight 

Port Infrastructure 
Development 

Port Safety, Reliability, Efficiency   4/28/2023 

America's Marine Highway 
Program 

Marine Highway development and expansion   4/28/2023 

Reduction of Truck 
Emissions at Port 
Facilities 

Port Emissions Reduction    7/26/2023  

Climate, Energy, & Environment 

Building Resilient 
Infrastructure and 
Communities Program 

Hazard mitigation projects     

Flood Mitigation 
Assistance 

Reduce/Eliminate the risk of repetitive flood 
damage to buildings insured by the national 
flood insurance program 

    

Regional Clean Hydrogen 
Hubs 

Development of minimum 4 regional clean 
hydrogen hubs to improve hydrogen 
production, processing, delivery, storage, and 
end use 

    

Aviation 

Airport Improvement 
Program Discretionary 
Grant 

Airport Capital Improvements and 
Rehabilitation Programs 
   

7/14/2023 

 

Agenda Item 5A - Attachment 1

https://www.fema.gov/grants/preparedness/transit-security/fy-23-nofo
https://www.fema.gov/grants/preparedness/transit-security/fy-23-nofo
https://www.transit.dot.gov/lowno
https://www.transit.dot.gov/lowno
https://www.transit.dot.gov/bus-program
https://www.transit.dot.gov/bus-program
https://www.maritime.dot.gov/sites/marad.dot.gov/files/2023-02/FY%202023%20PIDP%20NOFO%20final.pdf
https://www.maritime.dot.gov/sites/marad.dot.gov/files/2023-02/FY%202023%20PIDP%20NOFO%20final.pdf
https://www.transportation.gov/briefing-room/usdot-announces-more-12-million-funding-us-marine-highway-program
https://www.transportation.gov/briefing-room/usdot-announces-more-12-million-funding-us-marine-highway-program
https://www.grants.gov/web/grants/view-opportunity.html?oppId=347783
https://www.grants.gov/web/grants/view-opportunity.html?oppId=347783
https://www.grants.gov/web/grants/view-opportunity.html?oppId=347783


9 | P a g e 

 

 

 

Pennsylvania – CSX/SEPTA Grade Crossing Elimination Study – A Study to Alleviate Congestion and Enhance 
Community Safety (Up To $375,000) 

Pennsylvania Department of Transportation 

This proposed planning project will initiate a crossing elimination study for three at-grade crossings on CSX/SEPTA 
lines that experience congestion and delays in the Philadelphia region. The three crossings are impacted by a variety 
of factors: Meetinghouse Road sees delays due to loading at Twin Oaks Auto Distribution Yard along the CSX 
Princeton Line, while the Township Line and Woodbourne Road grade crossings are near the CSX Woodbourne Yard 
and experience CSX Trenton line and SEPTA West Trenton Line traffic. The Pennsylvania Department of 
Transportation is providing a 50 percent non- Federal match. This project qualifies for the statutory set-aside for 
Planning projects. 

Pennsylvania – Redevelopment Authority of the County of Berks Project to Upgrade and Refurbish At-Grade 
Crossings and Bridges (Up To $16,063,596) 

Redevelopment Authority of the County of Berks 

The proposed project will support project development, final design, right-of-way acquisition, and construction for 
improvements at 10 crossings. Improvements will eliminate one at-grade crossing, improve several other 
unprotected at-grade crossings, and eliminate severe clearance and sight-line issues by raising three bridges at three 
grade-separated crossings. The Redevelopment Authority of the County of Berks, which owns the rail right-of-way, 
will contribute a 20 percent non-Federal match. This project qualifies for the statutory set-aside for projects in 

Rural Areas. 

South Carolina – The Florence Railroad Crossing Safety Improvement Planning Project (Up To $60,000) 

City of Florence 

The proposed planning project will study 33 crossings within the City of Florence's city limits. The project will result 
in a publicly available action plan that will identify crossings requiring safety improvements to rail rights-of-way 
owned by CSX and South Carolina Central Railroad. The planning initiative will further identify specific crossings of 
high safety concern. The City of Florence is providing a 20 percent non-Federal match. This project qualifies for the 
statutory set-aside for Planning projects. 

Tennessee – 3rd St SE and Norfolk Southern Railroad Grade Separation (Up To $27,483,694) 

City of Cleveland 

The proposed project will fund project development, final design, right-of-way acquisition, and construction to 
replace the at-grade crossing on 3rd St. SE and Norfolk Southern Railroad with a grade-separated flyover bridge. Once 
complete, the project will eliminate potential conflict between rail and roadway users, improve reliability for      
freight rail traffic, reduce travel time for vehicular and non-motorized travelers, eliminate blocked crossings, and 
provide new dedicated facilities for non-motorized users. The City of Cleveland will provide a 20 non-Federal percent 
match. 

Texas – NE 24th Avenue Railroad Overpass (Up To $8,425,000) 

City of Amarillo 

The proposed project will fund final design and construction to eliminate an existing grade crossing by building an 
overpass for an existing five-lane arterial road over rail line. The project proposes to build a modern, multi-modal 
bridge in the Eastridge Neighborhood in East Amarillo, resulting in the elimination of a grade crossing for the BNSF 
rail line at this location. This grade separation will provide a safe connection for all modes of transportation for 
residents of Eastridge and surrounding neighborhoods to the rest of Amarillo, and it adds capacity to NE 24th 
Avenue which serves as an expanding economic anchor in the area. The City of Amarillo will contribute a 26 percent 
non-Federal match. 

Agenda Item 5A - Attachment 2



10 | P a g e 

 

 

 

Texas – Rittiman Road Grade Separation Project (Up To $4,886,512) 

City of San Antonio 

The proposed project will support project development and final design to eliminate an at-grade crossing where 
Rittiman Road and Union Pacific's rail line intersect and to build a grade-separated road overpass. The project will 
design solutions to eliminate issues with vehicular traffic encountering trains blocking the crossing multiple times 
per day (projected to be blocked 40 percent of peak period without improvements by 2045) due to high train 
volume and rail operations. The City of San Antonio will partner with the Texas Department of Transportation to 
provide a 20 non-Federal percent match. 

Texas – US 90 Grade Separation Project (Up To $19,550,000) 

Texas Department of Transportation 

The proposed project will support construction to remove two at-grade rail crossings. The project closes the at-grade 
crossing along Waco Street and builds a grade separated bridge to eliminate the US 90 highway-rail crossing over 
existing UPRR tracks. FRA previously funded project development activities for these crossings under an FY19 CRISI 
Grant. The project includes $25,466,157 in Federal Highway Administration funds, and the Texas Department of 
Transportation will contribute a 20 percent non- Federal match. This project qualifies for the statutory set-aside for 
projects in Rural Areas. 

Texas – Haslet-Fort Worth-Saginaw Corridor Bonds Ranch Road Grade Separation Project (Up To $17,187,552) 

Texas Department of Transportation 

The proposed project will support final design and construction for a four-lane grade separated road with new 
multimodal shared-use bicycle and pedestrian pathways. This project will improve safety at rail crossing right-of way 
owned by BNSF and provide transportation modal alternatives. The project includes $229,167 in Federal Highway 
Administration funds, and the City of Fort Worth and BNSF will contribute 24 percent in non-Federal match funds. 

Texas – West Belt Improvement Project (Phase 1) (Up To $36,916,200) 

City of Houston 

The proposed project will support project development activities, final design, and construction to advance the City 
of Houston's Phase 1 effort to create a future 14,600 ft sealed corridor along the Houston Belt & Terminal Railroad's 
(HB&T) rail line. Phase 1 includes a 9,000 ft sealed corridor with the construction of four underpasses and the  
closure of four at-grade crossings to eliminate seven existing at-grade crossings. HB&T provides trackage rights to 
UP, BNSF, and KCS; the rail line connects to UP and BNSF. The project will improve safety and mobility of freight rail 
operators, vehicular/truck traffic, non-motorized users. The City of Houston will contribute a 20 percent non-  
Federal match. 

Utah – Bluffdale Pedestrian Overpass Project (Up To $3,232,000) 

City of Bluffdale 

The proposed project will support project development, final design, right-of-way acquisition, and construction 
activities to close a private at-grade crossing and build a non-motorized, ADA-compliant overpass over Union 
Pacific's rail line, which also hosts BNSF freight trains and Front Runner commuter rail service. The project will 
eliminate the need for residents to use a 2.5-mile detour to access schools and neighborhoods. The City of Bluffdale 
will contribute 20 percent non-Federal match. 

Virginia – DC2RVA Rural Crossings Safety Improvements Project (Up To $3,200,000) 

Virginia Department of Rail and Public Transportation 

The proposed project will support final design and construction to install four-quad gates at four crossings along the 
123-mile DC2RVA Corridor. All four crossings, owned by CSX, currently have two gates and flashers, and all are in rural 
areas. The Virginia Department of Rail and Public Transportation, as well as Hanover, Stafford, and Spotsylvania 
Counties, will contribute funds totaling a 20 percent match. This project qualifies for the statutory set-aside for 
projects in Rural Areas. 

Agenda Item 5A - Attachment 2



 

 

 

 
 
 

 

 

Date: June 8, 2023 

To: Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) 

From: Craig Casper, Senior Transportation Planner 

Through: Robert MacDonald, Transportation Planning Director 

Subject: Item 5B: Active Transportation Plan Stakeholder Group  

Action: Review, Discuss and Comment on the Active Transportation Plan 
 

 

 

Summary 

The purpose of the new regional stakeholder group is to produce a Regional Active Transportation/Micro-
mobility Plan, including a Complete Streets Policy and map to support implementation of a regional Complete 
Streets program for the Corpus Christi MPO. The proposed term of the Corpus Christi MPO Complete Streets, 
Active Transportation, and Micro-mobility Plan Stakeholder Group (Active Transportation Plan Stakeholder 
Group) is 18 months to coincide with the proposed schedule (see attachment 1). The Active Transportation 
Plan Stakeholder Group will be the entity that the consultant team interacts with for development of the 
regional plan. The general consultant effort is summarized in the Task statement below as part of the NCAFA 
between TxDOT and the Corpus Christi MPO. 

TASK 11: COMPLETE STREETS, ACTIVE TRANSPORTATION AND MICROMOBILITY PLANNING 
The Corpus Christi MPO shall develop a task that provides for the development of a Complete Streets, Active 
Transportation, and Micro-mobility Plan that must identify issues and needs and prioritize project 
implementation. Deliverables: The Corpus Christi MPO shall produce: A Regional Active 
Transportation/Micro-mobility Plan, including a Complete Streets Policy and map to support implementation 
of a regional Complete Streets program for the Corpus Christi MPO. 

Schedule: The project has an initial schedule of 18 months and may be subject to change. 

The consultant detailed scope of services and schedule is provided in Attachment 1. 

Membership on the Active Transportation Plan Stakeholder Group includes: TAC members, experts from local 
and state transportation agencies, law enforcement, health care, insurance, trucking, railroad, schools, and 
non-profit organizations involved in active transportation and complete streets concepts. The Corpus Christi 
MPO staff sent letters from the Corpus Christi MPO’s Director, Robert MacDonald requesting participation.  
Attachment 2 shows individuals invited to participate. 

This effort was described in Subtask 3.3 – Complete Streets, Active Transportation, and Micro-mobility 
Planning, page 35 of the FY 2023 and FY 2024 Unified Planning and Work Program (UPWP), adopted in May 12, 
2022. 

Recommendation 

None. This is a discussion item only. 

Proposed Motion 

None. This is a discussion item only. 

  

Agenda Item 5B

https://www.corpuschristi-mpo.org/01_upwp/fy2023-fy2024/TPC-APPROVED-FY2023-AND-FY2024-UPWP_20220512.pdf#page=39


 

 

Attachments 

1. Scope of Services and Schedule for the Complete Streets, Active Transportation, and Micro-mobility Plan. 

2. Active Transportation Plan Stakeholders Group Invitation List 

Agenda Item 5B



Agenda Item 5B - Attachment 1



Agenda Item 5B - Attachment 1



Agenda Item 5B - Attachment 1



Agenda Item 5B - Attachment 1



Agenda Item 5B - Attachment 1



Agenda Item 5B - Attachment 1



Agenda Item 5B - Attachment 1



Entity Name Title E-mail address
City of Portland Brian DeLatte Deputy City Manager brian.delatte@portlandtx.gov
Corpus Christi RTA Gordon Robinson Director of Planning grobinson@ccrta.org
City of Corpus Christi Planning Dpt. Dan McGinn Director DanielMc@cctexas.com
Nueces County Public Works Juan Pimentel Director/County Engineer juan.pimentel@nuecesco.com
Port of Corpus Christi Jeff Pollack Chief Strategy & Sustainability Officer jpollack@pocca.com
San Patricio County Howard Gillespie Commissioner Percinct 4 hgillespie@sanpatriciocountytx.gov
Texas Department of Transportation CRP Paula Sales-Evans Director of Transportation Planning & Development paula.salesevans@txdot.gov
Texas Department of Transportation CRP Amanda Longoria Transportation Planner amanda.longoria@txdot.gov
Coastal Bend Council of Government Emily Martinez Director of Economic Development emily@coastalbendcog.org
City of Corpus Christi Public Works Ernest De La Garza Director Ernestod2@cctexas.com
City of Corpus Christi Public Works Renee Couture Interim Assistant Director ReneeC@cctexas.com
City of Corpus Christi Health Dept. Dr. Srikanth Ramachandruni, MD Local Health Authority drram@cctexas.com
City of CC - Nueces County Health District Dr. Fauzia Khan Director of Public Health
CCRTA Melanie Gomez Eligibility Program Administrator mgomez@ccrta.org
Committee for Persons with Disabilities Susan Depoliti Tower MD Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation
Committee for Persons with Disabilities Dr. Jennifer Scott CEO Choice Living Community Admin@choiceliving.org
City of Corpus Christi Planning Department Keren Costanzo Economic Development Manager kerenc@cctexas.com
City of Corpus Christi Planning Department Annika G. Yankee Planning Manager AnnkaG@cctexas.com
City of Corpus Christi Engineering Dept. Jennifer Buxton Assistant Director Grant Monitoring Division jenniferb9@cctexas.com
City of Corpus Christi Engineering Dept. Jeff Edmonds Director of Engineering Services JeffreyE@cctexas.com
City of Corpus Christi Development Services Al Raymond Director of Development Services AlRaymond@cctecas.com
City of Corpus Christi Neighborhood Services Constance Sanchez Chief Financial Officer veronicas2@cctexas.com
City of Corpus Christi Parks & Recreations Robert Dodd Director RobertD4@cctexas.com
City of Corpus Christi ADA Coordinator Leon Bazar Director/ADA Coordinator
City of Portland Public Works Dr. Kenneth Banks Director kenneth.banks@portlandtx.gov
City of Portland Parks & Recreations Kristin Connor Director kristin.connor@portlandtx.gov
Nueces County Emergency Management Louie M. Ray, Jr. Emergency Management Director?
Nueces County ADA Coordinator Timothy Everest Nueces County ADA Coordinator timothy.everest2@nuecesco.com
San Patricio County Engineer John Hernandez County Engineer jhernandez@sanpatriciocountytx.gov
San Patricio County Emergency Management Sara Williams Emergency Management Coordinator sara.williams@sanpatriciocountytx.gov
San Patricio County ADA Coordinator Sylvia Marquez ADA Coordinator smarquez@sanpatriciocountytx.gov
Texas Department of Public Health Region 11 they may refer us to the city health
City of Gregory Public Works Abel Sanchez public.works@gregorytx.com
I Bike CC Shirin Delsooz shirin.delsooz@gmail.com
Coastal Bend Center for Independent Living Marisa Telge-Masur Executive Director
Corpus Christi Convention & Visitors Bureau Brett Oetting President & CEO
CCISD Police Representatives Lance Howard Sergeant Lance.Howard@ccisd.us
Gregory-Portland ISD Safety & Student Service Michael Thieme Executive Director mthieme@g-pisd.org
Flour Bluff ISD Police Eric Gonzalez Chief safety@flourbluffschools.net

Active Transportation Plan Stakeholders Group Invitation List

Agenda Item 5B - Attachment 2



Entity Name Title E-mail address
London ISD Police Ron Lawver Director of Operations rlawver@londonisd.net
West Oso ISD Police Samantha Garibay Parent, Family & Engagement Coordinator samantha.garibay@westosoisd.net
Tuloso-Midway ISD Police Patrick Hernandez Assistant Superintendent for District Operations phernandez@tmisd.us
CCISD Leanne Libby Director of Communications communications@ccisd.us
Flour Bluff ISD Kristen Bily Executive Director of Communications kbily@flourbluffschools.net
London ISD Ron Lawver Director of Operations rlawver@londonisd.net
West Oso ISD Kimberly Moore Interim Superintendent kimberly.moore@westosoisd.net
Tuloso-Midway ISD Steve VanMatre Superintendent of Schools svanmatre@tmisd.us
Gregory-Portland ISD Crystal Matern Chief Communications & Engagement Officer cmatern@g-pisd.org
Corpus YMCA Gwen Ruppert Interim CEO GRuppert@ymca-cc.org
TAMU-CC SGA Gabriela Bidwell Communications Specialist for SGA? gabriela.bidwell@tamucc.edu
DMC Student Leadership & Campus Life Beverly A. Cage Director bacage@delmar.edu
Blue Duck E-scooters
Lime E-scooter support@li.me
Team Life Cyclers Lee Pradia Teamlifecyclers@gmail.com
Corpus Christi Cycling Club ngarnett@stx.rr.com
South Texas Area Runnders Riders and Swimmers
Corpus Christi Roadrunners Doug McBee President dougmcbee@mygrande.net
Corpus Christi Roadrunners Paul Nicolaides Equipment/Safety ptnicolaides@ccisd.us

Active Transportation Plan Stakeholders Group Invitation List

Agenda Item 5B - Attachment 2



TxDOT Role in Multimodal Freight Transportation

TxDOT’s Role in Multimodal 
Freight Transportation 
Texas Transportation Commission
May 25, 2023

Agenda Item 6A



TxDOT Role in Multimodal Freight Transportation May 25, 2023

Multimodal Freight Transportation Demand in Texas, 2019 and 2050

2

2019 2050

TRUCK

RAIL

WATER

AIR

PIPELINE

3.7 BILLION TONS

$3.7 TRILLION DOLLARS

1.7 BILLION TONS

$1.4 TRILLION DOLLARS

1.1 BILLION TONS

$2.2 TRILLION DOLLARS

500 MILLION TONS

$800 BILLION DOLLARS

1.1 BILLION TONS

$661 BILLION DOLLARS

600 MILLION TONS

$350 BILLION DOLLARS

4.7 MILLION TONS

$650 BILLION DOLLARS

1.8 MILLION TONS

$300 BILLION DOLLARS

2.4 BILLION TONS

N/A*

1.2 BILLION TONS

N/A*

Projections to 
2050

* Value information is not available for a large percentage of pipeline movements.

Agenda Item 6A



TxDOT Role in Multimodal Freight Transportation May 25, 2023

TxDOT’s Key Role in Texas’ Multimodal Freight Transportation System

3

Access and Connectivity Economic Development Operations

• Engage freight stakeholders
• Facilitate coordination 

between modes
• Promote supply chain 

efficiency
• Enhance economic 

competitiveness

• Identify technology and 
operations solutions

• Support transportation safety 
and mobility Provide truck 
parking and /truck parking 
information 

• Facilitate oversize/overweight 
movements

• Support automated/connected 
truck operations

Planning and Funding

• Address current and future 
transportation needs Unified 
Transportation Program
• Statewide Long-Range Plan
• Texas Freight Mobility Plan
• Corridor Studies
• Texas Rail Plan
• GIWW Master Plan
• Port Mission Plan
• Texas Aviation System Plan
• Texas-Mexico Border 

Transportation Master Plan

• Facilitate access to domestic 
and international markets

• Provide connectivity to 
airports, ports, border 
crossings, and rail terminals

Agenda Item 6A



TxDOT Role in Multimodal Freight Transportation May 25, 2023

TxDOT Plans, Develops, Constructs, and Maintains Texas’ Highways

4

Invest in connectivity to ports, 
airports, rail facilities, and 

international border crossings

Major employer 
(direct and indirect)

Texas Freight Mobility Plan 
includes 2,200 projects 

at a cost of $47 billion

Feasibility (IH-27) and corridor 
studies (I-10, I-20, I-35)

Support Texas’ industries and 
provide access to domestic and 

international markets

Agenda Item 6A



TxDOT Role in Multimodal Freight Transportation May 25, 2023 5

Enhance rail safety (e.g., rail-
highway grade crossings)

Invests in connectivity
to rail facilities

Develops State Rail Plan

Administers grants and 
appropriations

Owns and invest in rail 
Infrastructure (e.g., South Orient 

Rail Line)

TxDOT Plans, Owns, and Administers Funding for 
Freight Rail Infrastructure

Agenda Item 6A



TxDOT Role in Multimodal Freight Transportation May 25, 2023 6

Addresses landside port 
connectivity needs

Administers Port Access 
Improvement Program

Develops Port Mission Plan

Liaises with Port Authority 
Advisory Committee (PAAC)

Invests in Gulf Intracoastal 
Waterway (GIWW)

TxDOT Plans and Invests in Texas’ Waterways and Connectivity 
to Texas’ Ports

Agenda Item 6A



TxDOT Role in Multimodal Freight Transportation May 25, 2023 7

46% (182) of Public Use Airports in TxDOT Program

Collaborates with airport 
sponsors and stakeholders

Invests in roadway connectivity 
to all public use airports

Develops Aviation Division 
Mission Plan and 

Texas Airport Systems Plan

Manages funding and grants for 
general aviation airports

Liaises with Texas Aviation 
Advisory Committee (TAAC)

TxDOT Plans, Administers Funding, and Facilitates Connectivity to 
Texas’ Airport System

Agriculture 
enhancement

Life saving air 
ambulance flights

Greater medical 
coverage by 
physicians 

using aircraft

More efficient 
pipeline 

inspections

Improved wildfire 
protection and 
suppression

Better community 
security though law 
enforcement flights

Agenda Item 6A



TxDOT Role in Multimodal Freight Transportation May 25, 2023 8

Oversees federal and state 
funding for border projects

Monitors border crossing delay

Conducts border 
transportation planning

Oversees Border Trade 
Advisory Committee (BTAC)

Represents TxDOT at cross-border 
transportation binational 

committees and workgroups

TxDOT Plans, Invests, and Facilitates Connectivity and Efficient 
Cross-Border Trade Transportation

Agenda Item 6A



TxDOT Role in Multimodal Freight Transportation May 25, 2023 9

Mode TxDOT Plans TxDOT’s Modal 
Responsibility

TxDOT’s Roles

Owns Funds Builds Maintains Operates

Highways

• Statewide Long-Range Plan
• Texas Freight Mobility Plan
• Corridor Plans
• Unified Transportation Program

Interstates, 
US Highways,
State Highways, 
FM Roadways

Rail*
• Texas Rail Plan
• Texas State Action Plan for 

Highway-Rail Crossing Safety

At-Grade Crossing Separation 
Projects

South Orient Railroad

Maritime

• GIWW Master Plan Gulf-Intracoastal Waterway 
(GIWW) – Non-Federal Sponsor

• Port Mission Plan Port Access Improvement 
Program**

Airports* • Texas Airport System Plan General Aviation Airports

International 
Border 

Crossings

• Texas-Mexico Border 
Transportation Master Plan Presidio International Bridge

* TxDOT administers funding grants ** Additional funding may be available for seaports pending legislative session

Summary & Key Takeaways

Agenda Item 6A



TxDOT Role in Multimodal Freight Transportation May 25, 2023 10

DISCUSSION

Agenda Item 6A


	ITEM 1. CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL, AND QUORUM DETERMINATION
	ITEM 2. PUBLIC COMMENTS FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA
	ITEM 3. APPROVAL OF THE TAC MAY 18, 2023 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
	ITEM 4. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ITEMS
	4A. FY 2022 Annual Listing of Obligated Projects (APL) Approved by Resolution 23-06

	ITEM 5. INFORMATION ITEMS
	5A. Corpus Christi MPO Regional Coordination Group for Federal Transportation Grants Update
	5B. Regional Stakeholder Group Update on Membership for the Complete Streets, Active Transportation, andMicro-Mobility Plan

	ITEM 6. REGIONAL FREIGHT TOPIC
	6A. TxDOT Role in Multimodal Freight Transportation Slideshow

	ITEM 7. TAC MEMBER STATEMENTS ON LOCAL AGENCY ACTIVITIES OR ITEMS OF INTEREST
	ITEM 8. UPCOMING MEETINGS/EVENTS
	ITEM 9. ADJOURN



